Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2024 2:43 PM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Caleen Yit

Subject: TPPD Survey : Claim Ref: C10030386/CY || OI-SMX1405D (White) TP-SLB4461Z ||
Ests: $10,653.34 || Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd

Attachments: C10030386 SLB4461Z.zip

Dear Team,

We would like to request TP survey for TP VEH NO SLB4461Z. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop:

ALAN'S UNITED AUTO PTE. LTD.

Block 7, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, #01-76, Singapore 575642.
Tel: 6453 B686 (3 Lines) Fax: 6459 6550
Company Reg. No.: 201113667N
GST Reg. No.: 201113667N

Please confirm assignment.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Michael
Executive, Claims Administration

T +65 6989 3704
F +65 6725 0853
E jinghou.chin@budgetdirect.com.sg

It pays to choose
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insurance feefo

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199
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Singapore Shopping Centre
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
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This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 1:07 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request 09.07.2024 | | C10030386/CY || RE: accident involving SMX1405D/SLB4461Z on 05/7/24

Dear Michael
We like to let LKK to conduct the t. p. survey , meant time kindly check liability for direct settlement ,thank you .

Regards

Kenny

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd
64538686

From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 9:45 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: ENCLOSE SLB4461Z REPAIR ESTIMATE , GIA REPORT TO CHECK LIABILITY FOR T. P. CLAIM SMX1405D
ACCIDENT ON 05-07-2024

Dear Motor Claims Dept.

Morning ,enclose our client vehicle SLB4461Z repair estimate ,GIA report to check liability for t. p. claim your insured
vehicle SMX1405D accident on 05-07-2024 ,our client vehicle not in for survey & repair yet , once liability is clear will
arrange for survey & repair thank you .

Regards

Kenny

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd
64538686



